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Malave, Erin

From: Steve Strayhorn [sstrayhorn@tavistock.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2010 10:58 AM

. To: CorpAddressChange .
Subject: Change of address - RoundPoint Ventures ., LLC

ROUNDPOINT VENTURES I, LLC

Document Number L10000016047
'_‘_._______-—-—-——-u

Please change the Principal and Mailing Address of this entity to the following:
5032 Parkway Plaza Blvd :
Charlotte, NC 28217

Steven R. Strayhorn "
Tavistock Group

9350 Conroy Windermere Rd.

Windermere, FL. 34786

Phone/Fax: (407) 909-9951

Cell: (407) 496-4778

www tavistock.com

E] hetp:/iwww tavistock.com/tavistocksi

To view Tavistock Group brochure click here

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s) and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
review, use, dissemination, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, pléase be advised
that the content of this message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator.
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